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June 20, 2000

Dr. William D. Beckner, Branch Chief
Technical Specifications Branch
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

SUBJECT: Forwarding of TSTFs
PROJECT NUMBER: 689
Dear Dr. Beckner:

Enclosed are four revised Technical Specification NUREGs NEI Technical
Specification Task Force (TSTF) Travelers and one editorial change.

The following Traveler revisions address NRC discussion and comments:
TSTF-306, Rev. 2, TSTF-308, Rev. 1, TSTF-330, Rev. 1 and TSTF 361, Rev. 1.

In addition, the editorial change WOG-ED-25 is attached. This editorial change
addresses a necessary change to approved TSTF-355 Rev. 0.

Please contact me at (202) 739-8105 or Vince Gilbert at (202) 739-8138 if you have
any questions or need to meet with industry experts on these recommended
changes.

Sincerely,
mes W. Davis
Enclosures

c: Leslie Hill
Stewart L. Magruder
Technical Specification Task Force
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